THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF ENDERBY

Minutes of a **Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting** of Council held on Monday, July 17, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall

Present: Mayor Greg McCune Councillor Tundra Baird Councillor Brad Case Councillor Raquel Knust Councillor Brian Schreiner Councillor Shawn Shishido

Chief Administrative Officer – Tate Bengtson Recording Secretary – Bettyann Kennedy The Press and Public

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Case, seconded by Councillor Shishido that the agenda be approved as circulated.

Carried

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes of June 19, 2017

Moved by Councillor Baird, seconded by Councillor Shishido that the minutes of the Committeeof-the-Whole meeting of June 19, 2017 be adopted as circulated.

Carried

DELEGATION

<u>Sgt. Les Hobenshield, RCMP</u> Update

Citizens on Patrol:

Sgt. Hobenshield and the Chief Administrative Officer have been working together in efforts to have the COP Program reinstated in Enderby. This would be a City project rather than an RCMP program, but the City and the RCMP will work together.

Funtastic:

There were no serious issues this year. Sgt. Hobenshield suggested that perhaps the RCMP should have a member on the Funtastic committee.

Auto Theft and Break and Enters:

Although the reported incidents are not high, it is suspected that many go unreported. B & E's are more prevalent in the rural area.

Hitchhiker Problem:

There has been one particular person that was causing issues for drivers who offered him a ride. Sgt. Hobenshield will be placing an article in the local newspapers warning the public of the risks of picking up hitchhikers.

In response to queries from Council:

- There are drug hot-spots in town. The RCMP continue to investigate. Investigations continue. Some areas are outside of Enderby, but still affect Enderby.
- RCMP try to patrol Belvedere Park daily.
- A survey of Cliff Avenue businesses was conducted following the break in at Enderby Jewellers. It was noted that although there are some surveillance cameras, many of them are of poor quality.
- Magnetic signs for vehicles in the COP program would be used at the discretion of the volunteers.
- When reporting public intoxication or open drinking, should it be reported to the local detachment or through 9-1-1? Sgt. Hobenshield recommends that it be reported through the 9-1-1 dispatcher.
- Sgt. Hobenshield acknowledged that there had been instances where there was no follow-up with complainants. The local detachment is working on improving on this. Council was encouraged to e-mail him directly if they have any issues to discuss.
- The CAO asked Sgt. Hobenshield to briefly explain the CPTED training.
 - Crime Prevention through Environmental Design (CPTED) is used to identify risk and reduce crime.
 - Officers are trained to spot poor design that could encourage someone to access the property.

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Councillor Baird, seconded by Councillor Shishido that the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting adjourn at 4:20 p.m.

MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER